

From: Lorena Holley <Lorena@frf.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2026 3:05 PM

To: Joseph, Michael <Michael.Joseph@citynmb.com>; Chernoff, Jay <Jay.Chernoff@citynmb.com>; Jean, Daniela <Daniela.Jean@citynmb.com>; Smukler, Fortuna <Fortuna.Smukler@citynmb.com>; Fleurimond, McKenzie <McKenzie.Fleurimond@citynmb.com>; Smith, Phyllis <Phyllis.Smith@citynmb.com>; Su, Lynn <Lynn.Su@citynmb.com>; Matamoros, Carolina <Carolina.Matamoros@citynmb.com>

Cc: Shaw, Darby <darby.shaw@fdacs.gov>

Subject: City of North Miami Beach Shopping Cart Ordinance - Second Letter

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached letter from the Florida Retail Federation regarding the City of North Miami Beach Ordinance on shopping cart retention plans. This is a follow up to my previous letter dated March 25, 2026.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Best,

Lorena A. Holley

Senior Vice President & General Counsel

Florida Retail Federation

850.222.4082 (o)

850.443.1173 (c)

[227 S. Adams St.](#)

[Tallahassee, FL 32301](#)

frf.org

"The Voice of Florida Retailing"

@FloridaRetail